
Nonnye Grant 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Angela Charles 

Monday, January 12, 2015 3:44 PM 

Nonnye Grant 

Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney 

FW: Subscription 
PSC 1-12-15.pdf 

From: Lome Hunsberger [mailto:cpa@numberdoctor.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:43 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FW: Subscription 

Look at the email address below. When I clicked on the clerk's address in the PDF it came up "state.t lus" instead of 

state.fl.us. I have never seen anything like that before 

From: Lome Hunsberger [mailto:cpa@numberdoctor.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:20 PM 
To: 'Cierk@psc.state.tlus' 
Subject: Subscription 

My response to your 1/12/15 request is attached. 

Lorne W Hunsberger 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00496-15



l• l\1\ll"ll ,, 1(:-

·\ 1<1 (,1< \II \'\1. (II \,1<\! \'­

[ '"' P111 \1-. 1-!x. \ll 
R<~' '' \ B!l'' 
.h I II l. BRn\\ ' 

)J\1\'\ J> \ Rll'l' 

I )car Su(l~~n lx-r-

ST\Tf" OF FLORID\ 

CORRESPONDENCE 
JAN 12, 2015 
DOCUMENT NO. 00189-15 

Your name •'PI'\.' drS un nn~ <'r mor\.' or ! 1e Florida Publit: "'en •c\.' Commi""i~1n ·" puhlicat!Oil mailing 

li:.ts l(>r 11<'lict: t'l schcJ.tlcJ ~' \.'nls in l' •em c. gtL". \\.11\.'r. \\,tstC\\ah.r ~~~J 1 •r tchx~mlmunit:ations 

mat!l:r' hcli.m .. • the < ·,Hnmissi<lll. I he Cot. mission Is r\.'quir~·d. pur..,uam ll' "' 

1<1 pur~l' our m~ulm!! l!st hicnnial'~ 

l'ka-..c n•mpktt: lhl' Ji 11'111 bt:hl\\ and l'<llllirrn ~ l rr OI.!SII\: l\l t:l)flli!1Ul' fl't:\!1\ ing llllli\XS ( \\ hlch an .. • clbtl 

:I\ .ti l.thk· 1'1' , ,. •r wcn,ltl' at 1. 

\a rm·: -k,G.R;IJ~ fH,/.N5"'8F-f<~R 

\l:uling .\ddrc:-': 
'f 2..()~ W 1 AJJ> Tf{t:c )::> 1?., 

-r ,4 M lA I ,::::z_ 3..3 ' )_ ~ 

PE ...... --

1 ch:phonc '\o. 1/-1 ~ 23/- Jt/'1-? oV 

uo;incss "ia nH·: J-.0~/: 

1:. nail :\ddr('ss: 

::J I "''uiJ li~l' to rct:ci\l' nutit:l.'~ of '><:hcJukd t!\\.'11l'> in hurt! c '.1'· 

SJ.f \\•ltJIJ flkt: {\1 fl't~'l\~ ('/('('(flllli< IWtil.t:~ lll 'l11.'lhlfl:d th'lh'. 

' 0 I DO \ 'OT \\ i:-11 1o 1.:~-:l: i\t' 111•l t.:t:!> ,,I :-d11.:uulc:d t:\\.'nt-.. 

Plcu ... c mdtc::l\1.' '' hicl' it.:nh 't'll ' ' j..,h Ill rc.:ccivc.:: 

('f:J. \\ ork;,.hl'P 
~ Rukrnnking 
tXJ llc:~ri'T!f" 

lmiustr~ 

a l <.. 

Pkas<..' rc.:pl~ h• •. , ,, b) I \ mail I ,1 ,u t' Ill rc.:sp.llld b~ \pn Jll, 20 l 5. "ill 

rcsuh in automall..: purglflt! l'rnm m11 111>ltt:<..' !l1.ul!ng l1st. Your .,t.lllpt:l.tl i,,n 1s appn.:t: ted. 

"' j. 
... . 

t arlmt:t "l \taulkr 
{ ,,mllll'-'h'll ( kr~ 

(\I'll \I ('II{( I~ 0111\l ('~.'1~.1{ • 2:-4USIII \1\JCUO\'- BOll~\ \IW • ' J \II \ll\..._\1.1. J-L32.31JIJ-Oil5U 

\n \I Iii m~ll••· \rttuu ~ '~""' 0JIIIw1untl\ I mplu1 rr 
lnt<ntrl I ·•1121!: nmt:HI u f"C-'U.tr.ltu, 




